ALVIN JOHNSON, JR., a minor
suing by his father and next

friend, ALVIN JOHNSON, SR., IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF

Plaintiff,

BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA
Vs.

JOHN DILLON d/b/a FOLEY DAIRY,
{l.and PHYLLIS §. NESBIT as
Administratrix of the Estate
of Clarence Holmes, Deceased,
jointly and severally.

)
)
)
)
JOHN DILLON, FOLEY DAIRY, ); AT LAW. NO. 6234
)
)
Defendants. z

ANSWER:
Now come the Defendants in the above styled cause and for
answer to the complaint as last amended in said cause, says as

follows:

1. Not guilty.

)
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ALVIN JOHNSON, JR., a minor,
suing by his next friend and
father, ALVIN JOHNSON, SR.,

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF

Plaintiff, BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA
vSs.
LAW SIDE. NO. 6234
JOEN DILLON, FOLEY DAIRY,
JOHN DILLON, d/b/a FOLEY
DAIRY and CLARENCE HOLMES,
jointly and severally,

Defendants.

R L S R L " L U S

DEMURRER:

Now come each of the above Defendants, separately and several
ly and demur to the complaint as last amended on August 28, 1968,
as a whole and to each Count contained therein, and for separate
and several grounds of demurrer, set down and assign separately
and severally, the following:

1. That it does not state a cause of action.

2. No facts are alleged to show what duty, if any, was owed
by the deceased Defendant, Clarence Holmes, to the Plaintiff.

3. It does not allege the circumstances of the alleged ac-
cicent with sufficient clarity so as to allow the Defendants to
ascertain what they are called upon to defend.

4. It dces not allege the place of the accident with
sufficient certainty. |

5. The allegation that the Plaintiff was playing on premises
where he was accustomed to playing is not sufficient to impute
knowledge of his presence to the Defendants or any of them.

6. For aught it appears the Plaintiff was a trespasser at
~the time and place of the alleged accident.

7. The allegation that the Plaintiff was "on premises where
he was accustomed to playing and where he had a right to be" are
conclusions of the pleader.

§. No facts are alleged to show that the Plaintiff haé a
right to be on the premises where the alleged accident took place.

8. It affirmatively appears that the Plaintiff was playing

upon the property of the deceased Defendant, Clarence Holmes, and
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no facts are alleged showing that the Plaintiff had any right to
be upon the property of the Defendant, Clarence Holnes.

10. For aught appears, the Plaintiff was a trespasser at the
time and place of the alleged accident.

11. No facts are alleged to show what duty, if any, was owed
by the Défendant, John Dillon, to the Plaintiff.

- 12. No facts are alleged to show what duty, if any, was owed
by John Dillon, deoing business as Foley Dairy, tc the Plaintiff.

13. No facts are alleged to show what duty, if any, was owed
by the Defendant, Foley Dairy, to the Plaintiff.

14. There is a misjoinder of parties Defendant.

15. The allegation that the deceased Defendant, Clarence
Holmes, operated said vehicle with the permission of the said
John Dillon, is insufficient to charge the Defendant John Dillon,
with liability in this suit.

16. The allegation that the deceased Defendant, Clarence
- Holmes, was operating a dangerous instrumentality or machine, is
édﬁbﬁclusion of the pleader.

17. That it does not describe the '"dangerous instrumentality
or machine"™ with sufficient clarity.

18. For aught appears, the deceased Defendant, Clarence
Holmes, was operating a motor vehicle which is not an attractive
nuisance.

19. The alilegation that the Plaintiff and other small
children were attracted to said machine or dangerous instrumental-
ity, 1s a conclusion of the pleader.

20. That the allegation that the said deceased Defendant,
Clarence Holmes, ran said dangerous instrumentality or machine
against, upon or over the Plaintiff is vague, indefinite and un-
certain in that it does not apprise the said Defendant with suf-
ficient certainty against what act of negligence he is called upon
to defend.

21. For that it affirmatively appears from said amended
complaint that the Defendant, John Dillon, owed no duty to the

Plaintiff.




22. The allegation that "the said John Dillon negligently
allowed the said Clarence Holmes to take such dangerous instrument
ality or machine and operate the same on said premises at said
time™, is insufficient to charge the Defendant, John Dillon, with
any breach of any duty to the Plaintiff.

23. For that it does not sufficiently appear that the

Defendant, John Dillon, owed any duty to the Plaintiff whlch the

Defendangs neclloently falled to perform
24. For that it does not sufficiently appear that the de-
ceased Defendant, Clarence Holmes, owed any duty to the Plaintiff

which the Defendants negligently failed to perforn.

CWENS AND PATTON

Ln 0.

dnrss.) ;
/i}torneys for Detendants. a

I, the under51gned one of the attorneys of record for the
mDefendants in the fore~01nc cause, do he*eby certva tﬁat I have
forwarded a copy of the foregoing demurrer to Arthur Epperson,
the attorney of record for the Plaintiff, by United States Mail,

properly addressed, with postage prepaid, this 3rd day of

September, 1968.

CLERK

BLIE 4, BUBK eest=
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ALVIN JOHNSON, JR., a minor
suing by his father and next
friend, ALVIN JOHNSON, SR.,

Plaintiff,
vs.

JOHN DILLON FOLEY DAIRY,

JOEN DILLON d/b/a FOLEY DAIRY
and PHYLLIS 'S. NESBIT as Ad-
ministratrix of the Estate of
CLARENCE HOLMES, Deceased,
jointly and severally,

Defendants.

R . e N L e S S

ORDER:

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF

BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA

LAW SIDE. NO. 6234

This cause coming on to be heard upon the motion of the

Defendants to dismiss this cause for want of prosecution and the

same having been considered by the Court, it is, therefore,

ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED by the Court that the motion be

and the same is hereby denied.

DATED at Bay Minette, Alabama, this 28th day of August, 1968.

SEP4 1988

ames  CLERK
HHL REGISTER
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ALVIN JOHNSON, JR., a minor
suing by and through his next
friend and father, Alvin Johnson,
Sr.,

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF

Plaintiff, BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA
Vs,
LAW SIDE. NO. 6234
JOHN DILLON, FOLEY DAIRY,
JOHN DILLON, d/b/a FOLEY
DAIRY and CLARENCE HOLMES,
jointly and severally,

T S T VI e S T I

Defendants.

ORDER:

This cause coming on to be heard upon the motion of the
Defendants to dismiss for want of prosecution, and the same having
been previously set for hearing on June 6, 1968, at 10:30 o'clock
A. M., and continued for cause by the Court, it is, therefore,

ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED by the Court that the same be
and is hereby set for hearlng on August gztﬁu 1968, at 2080
0 clock /9 M.

DATED at Bay Minette, Alabama, this _& ZZ day of August,
1968.

Circuit Judge.

’&W@f AN D face i
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AIVIN JOHNSON, Jr. a minor
suing by his father and next

friend, ALVIN JOHNSON, SR. IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF

Plaintiff. BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABANA
vs. AT IAW
JCOHN DILION, FOLEY DAIRY, Nunber 6234

JOEN DILLON d/b/a FOLEY DAIRY
and PHYILIS S. NESBIT as ADM-
INISTRATRIX of the Estate of
CLARENCE HOLMES, Deceased,
Jointly and Severally,

ADMENDED COMPLAINT August 28, 1968

B B Ve N Nt Nt Nt Nt Nt M N N S M et Nt

Defendants
COUNT ONE

The plaintiff, a minor, who sues by his next friend and
father, Alvin Johnson, Sr. claims of the defendants, jointly and
severally, the sum of $20,000.00, as damages for that heretofore
on to-wit: the 13th day of October, 1963, at approximately three
P.M. O'Clock, the plaintiff, a child eight years of age at said
time, was on premises where he was accustomed to playing and where
he had a right to be, said premises being approximately one-half
mile due East of the Southeast cormer of the City Limits of Foley,
"Béidﬁ£n Count§; A1abama, in SAid éoﬁﬁtﬁ_and Stéte, and within a
fenced cdmmon'yardﬁtOche residences of the deceased defendant
Clarence Holmes:; John Holmes and Wilbert Odom, and that then and
there on said date and on said premises within the sald common
vard, the deceased defendant Clarence Holmes while operating a
truck owned by the defendant John Dillon and with his permission,
negligently ran said truck into, upon, or against the plaintiff and
by reason thereof and as the proximate result and consequence
thereof, the plaintiff was severaly injured in this to-wit: He was
mashed, brui%ed and cut about the body, arms, hands and legs; he
“‘had -internal injuries-and-internal bleeding; his pelvis kone was
smashed and broken; his bladder was punctured and ruptured; he was
not expected to live; he suffered great physical pain and mental
anguish; he was confined to the hospital for a long period of time;
he required almost constant attention and services by doctors,
ﬁurses and medical attendants for a number of days to save his life;

he continues to suffer physical pain and mental anguish; he was

ey
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permanently injured, all as the proximate result and consequence
of the averred negligence aforesaid and to his great damage as
claimed.
COUNT TWO

The Plaintiff, a minor, who sues by his next friend and
father, Alvin Johnson, Sr., claims of the defendants, jointly
and severally, the sum of $20,000.00 as damages for that heretofore
onto-wit: October 13, 1963, at approximately Three P.M. O!'Clock,
on premises situated approximately one-half mile due East of the
Southeast Corner of the City limits of Foley, Baldwin County,
Alagbama, in said county and state, and within a fenced common yard:
to the residences of the deceased defendant Clarence Holmes; John
Holmes and Wilbert Odom, the said defendant Clarence Holmes was
operating a instrumentality or machine belonging to the defendant
John Dillon doing business as Foley Dairy that was attractive to
children below the age of discretion and discernment by permission
of the said John Dillon who knew or should have known that said
machine was 3tdangeroussinstrumentallty when being operated around
children below the age of discretion and discernment and that said
machine and its operation was attractive to children and that the
same would be operated by the said Clarence Holmes on premises
frequented by children of tender years and below the age of disc-
retion and discernment who would be attracted to the operation of
said machine, and that nevertheless, the said John Dillon negligently
allowed the said Clarence Holmes to take the said instrumentality
or machine and operate the same on said premises at said time and
by reason thereof and as a proximate result and consegquence thereof,
the plaintiff, a child eight years of age at said time and below
~the age and experience of discretion and discernment-while on said
premises or common yard , where he and other small children habit-
ually played and where he had a right to be, was attracted to said
machine or instrumentality at the time and place aforesaid and
that then and there at said time and place, the said Clarence
Holmes ran said instrumentality or machine against, upon or over
the plaintiff and the plaintiff avers that as a proximate result

and consequence thereof, he was severaly injured in this to-wit:

787




he was mashed, bruised and cut about the body, arms, hands and legs;
his pelvis bone was mashed and broken; his bladder was puncturad
and ruptured; he had internal bleeding and internal injuries: he
was not expected to live; he suffered and continues to suffer

great physical pain and mental anguish; he was confined to a
hospital for a long period of time; he required almost constant
attgpti9n andmse;viges_by doctors, nurses and medical attendants
for a number of days to save his life, all as the proximate result
and consequence of the averred negligence aforesaid and to his

great damage as set forth.

Jt T C e

Ettorney for the gi;intiff
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ALVIN JOHNSON, JR., a minor
suing by his next friend and
father, Alvin Johnson, Sr.,

Plaintiff,
vS.
JOHN DILLON, FOLEY DAIRY,
JOHN DILLON, d/b/a FOLEY
DAIRY and CLARENCE HOLMES,
jointly and severally,

Defendants.

\-....J\...J‘-._J\-..J\--J\_.J\..J\.—l

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA

LAW SIDE. NO. 6234

This cause coming on to be heard upon the motion of the

Defendants to dismiss for want of prosecution, it is, therefore,

ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED by the Court that the same be

and is hereby set for hearing on June 6, 1968, at 10:30 o'clock

A. M.

DATED at Bay Minette, Alabama, this 24th day of May, 1968.

v BU e
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7 Circuit Judge.
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ALVIN JOHNSON, JR., a minor,
suing by his next friend and
father, Alvin Johnson, Sr., IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
Plaintiff,
BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA
Vs,

JOHN DILLON, FOLEY DAIRY,
JOHN DILLON, d/b/a FOLEY
DAIRY and CLARENCE HOLMES,
jointly and severally,

LAW SIDE. NO. 6234.

Defendants.

A S S A S L N )

MOTION:

Now come the Defendants in the above styled cause, both
separately and severally, and show unto this Honorable Court as
follows:

1. That on the 13th day of October, 1964, the Plaintiff in
this cause filed suit against the Defendants, both separately and
severally; that said cause of action arose from an event which
allegedly took place in Béldwin County, Alabama, on the 18th day
of October, 1963; that on the 21st day of October, 1964, service
having been perfected immediately on the Defendants in this cause,
Defendants demurred, which demurrer was sustained by this Honorabl
Court on April 22, 1965;

2. That on October 28, 1965, the Plaintiff not having amended
in said cause, the Defendant in this cause filed a motion to dis-
miss said cause of action for want of prosecution, which motion

was granted by this Honorable Court, and on November 24, 1965, the

said cause of action was reinstated on the motion of the Plaintifft

3. That on January 20, 1966, an amended complaint was filed
hgﬁréﬂis.cauée by the Plaintiff and on January 21, 1966, a mdtion.
was filed suggesting the death of one of the original Defendants
in this cause;

4. That subsequently on August 18, 1966, a motion to revive
was granted by this Honorable Court and the Administratrix of the
Estate of Clarence Holmes, Deceased, was substituted as a party
Defendant in this cause; that on August 17, 1966, a demurrer was

filed in this cause to the complaint as last amended and on

voo B0 me O3
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November 16, 1966, said demurrer was sustained;

5. That on January 18, 1967, the Plaintiff amended his com-
plaint in this cause and on January 25, 1967, the Defendant filed
a demurrer to said amended complaint and on February 16, 1967,
said demurrer was sustained.

6. That on May 18, 1967, Plaintiff in this cause amended his
complaint and oﬁ.Juné-S; 1967, the Defendant filed a demurrer to
the complaint as last amended and on August 17, 1967, saild demurre
was sustained; that since the last order of this Honorable Court
filed on August 18, 1967, Plaintiff in this cause has failed and/
or refused to amend said complaint, although said case has been
called each pleading day as set by the rules of this Honorable
Court;

WHEREFORE, Defendant in this cause, separately and severally
move this Honorable Court to dismiss the complaint as last amended

for want of prosecution.

I, the undersigned, one of the attorneys of record for the
Defendants in the foregoing cause, do hereby certify that I have
forwarded a copy of the foregoing motion to Arthur Epperson, the
attorney of record for the Plaintiff in said cause, by United

States -mail, properly addressed, with postage prepaid, this 26th

day of January, 1968.




ALVIN JOHNSON, JR., a minor,
suing by his next friend and
father, Alvin Johnson, Sr., IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
Plaintiff,

BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA
vs.

JOHN DILLON, FOLEY DAIRY,
JOHN DILLON, d/b/a FOLEY
DAIRY and CLARENCE HOLMES,
jointly and severally,

LAW SIDE. NO. 6234,

Defendants.

e A SOV e N L W i N

DEMURRER:

Now come each of the above Defendants, separately and
severally and demur to the complaint as last amended, as a whole
and to each Count contained therein, and for separate and several
grounds of demurrer, set down and assign separately and severally,
the following:

1. That it does not state a cause of action.

2. No facts are alleged to show what duty, if any, was
owed by the deceased Defendant, Clarence Holmes, to the Plaintiff.
5. It does not allege the circumstances of the alleged
accident with sufficient clarity so as to allow the Defendants to
ascertain what they are called upon to defend.

4. It does not allege the place of the accident with
sufficient certainty.

5. The allegation that the Plaintiff was playing on premise
where he was accustomed to playing is not sufficient to impute
knowledge of his presence to the Defendants or any of them,

6. TFor aught it appears the Plaintiff was a trespasser at
the time and place of the alleged accident.

7. The allegation that the Plaintiff was 'on premises where
he was accustomed to playing and where he had a right to be" are
conclusions of the pleader.

8. No facts are alleged to show that the Plaintiff had 2
right to be on the premises where the alleged accident took place.

9. It affirmatively appears that the Plaintiff was playing

upon the property of the deceased Defendant, Clarence Holmes, and
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no facts are.alleged showing that the Plaintiff had any right to be
upon the property of the Defendant, Clarence Holmes.

10. For aught appears, the Plaintiff was a trespasser at
the time and place of the alleged accident.

11. No facts are alleged to show what duty, if any, was
owed by the Defendant, John Dillom, to the Plaintiff.

12. No facts are alleged to show what duty, if any, was
owed by John Dillon, doing business as Foley Dairy, to the
Plaintiff.

13. No facts are alleged to show what duty, if any, was
owed by the Defendant, Foley Dairy, to the Plaintiff,

14. There is a misjoinder of parties Defendant.

15. The allegation that the deceased Defendant, Clarence
Holmes, was operating a dangerous instrumentality or machine, is a
conclusion of the pleader.

16. That it does not describe the "dangerous instrumental-
ity or machine" with sufficient clarity.

17. For aught appears, the deceased Defendant, Clarence
Holmes, was operating a motor vehicle which is not an attractive
nuisance.

18. The allegation that the Plaintiff and other small
children were attracted to said machine or dangerous instrumental-
ity, is a conclusion of the pleader.

19. That the allegation that the said deceased Defendant,
Clarence Holmes, ran said dangerous instrumentality or machine
against, upon or over the plaintiff is vague, indefinite and umn-
certain in that it does not apprise the said Defendant with
sufficient certainty against what act of negligence he is called
upon to defend.

20. For that it affirmatively appears from said amended
complaint that the Defendant, John Dillomn, owed no duty to the
Plaintiff.

21. The allegation that ''the said John Dillon negligently

allowed the said Clarence Holmes to take such dangerous
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instrumentality or machine and operate the same on said premises
at said time", is insufficient to charge the Defendant, John Dilio
with any breach of any duty to the Plaintiff.

22. For that it does not sufficiently appear that the
Defendant, John Dillon, owed any duty to the Plaintiff which the
Defendants negligently failed to perform.

23. For that it does not sufficiently appear that the
Deceased Defendant, Clarence Holmes, owed any duty to the

Plaintiff which the Defendants negligently failed to perform.

OWENS AND PATTON

v WMssier Loy .
éﬁjiﬂtorneys tor Defendantzﬁ?

I, the undersigned, one of the attorneys of record for the

Defendants in the foregoing cause, do hereby certify that I have

i forwarded a copy of the foregoing demurrer to Arthur Epperson,

the attorney of record for the Plaintiff, by United States Mail,
properly addressed, with postage prepaid, this 8th day of June,

1967.
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ALVIN JOHNSON, Jr. a minor
suing by his father and next
friend, ALVIN JOENSCE, S2E. IN THE CIRCUIT COURT CF

Plaintiff. BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA

¥s.

h T AT
da.

JOHN DILLON, FOLEY DATRY,
HCHN DILLON d/b/a FOLEY DAIRY
and PHYLLIS S. NESBIT as ADW-
INISTRATRIX of the Estate of
CLARENCE HOLMES, Deceased,
Jointly and Severslly,

Nurber 6234

AMENDED CCMPLAINT

R o RO L L L NI S L S S L L L S L S L S

Defendants

COUNT ONE

The plaintiff, a minor, who sues by his next friend aznd father,
Alvin Johmson, Sr. claims of the defendants, joinily and severally, the sum
£ $20,000.00, as damages for that heretofore on to-wit: the 13ih day of
October, 1963, at approximately three P. M. 0!'Clock, the plaintiff, a child
elght years of age at said time, was on premises where he was accustomed %o
playing and where be had a right to be, said premises being approximstely one-
half mile due East of the Southeast cornmer of the City limits of Foley, Baldwin
County, Alabama, in said Coﬁnty and State, and within z fenced common yard to
the residences of the deceased defendant Clarence Holmes; John Holmes and
Wilbert Odom, and that then and there on said date and premises, the deceased
defendant Clarence Holmes while operating a truck owned by the defendant John
Dillon; negligently ran said truck inte, upon, or ageinst the plaintiff and by
reason thereof and as the proximate result and consequence thereof, the plaintiff
was severaly injured in this to-wit: He was mashed, bruised and cubt about the
body, arms, hands and legs; he had intermal injuries and internal bleeding;
his pelvis bone was smashed and broken; his bladder was punctured and rupiured;
he was not expected to live; he suffered great physical pain and mental anguisgh;
he was confined to the hospital for a long period of time; he remired almost cone
stant attention and services by docotors, nurses and medical zitendants for a
mumber of days to save his life; he continues teo suffer physical pain and mentel
anguish; he was permarently injured, all as the proximete result and conseguence

of the averred negligence efcoresaid and to his great damege zs claimed..
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COUNT TWC

The Plaintifif, 2 minor, who sues by his next friend and father,
Alvin Johmson, Sr., claims of the defendants, jointly and severaily, the sun
of $20,000.00 as damages for that heretofore on to-wit: Ccicber 13, 1963, at
approximately Three P. M. O!'Clock, on premises situated epproximately one-
half mile due East of the Southeast Corner of the City limits of Foley, Beldwin
County, . Alabama, in said county and state, and within 2 fenced common yard to
the residences of the deceased defendant Clarence Holmes; Jobn Holmes and
Wilbert Odom, the said defendsnt Clarence Holmes was operating a dangerous
Instrumentality or machine belonging to the defendant John Dillon doing business
as Foley Deiry thet was atiractive to children below the age of discretion and
discernment by permission of the said John Dillon who knew or should have krown
that said machine was a dangerous instrumentality when being operated and that
said machine and its operation was attractive to children and that the same
would be operated by the said Clarence Holmes on premises fregquented by children
of tender years and below the age of discretion and discernment who would be
atiracted tc the operation of said = ch_ne, and that nevertheless, ﬁhe'said John
mﬁiliéiwnééiiééﬁtlﬁm;liéﬁééméﬁé é;id Clarence olmes to taxe said dangerous instru-
mentalily or machine and operate the same on said premises at said time and by
reason thereol and as a proximate result and conseguence thereof, the plaintif?f,
g child eight years of age at said time and below the age and experience of
discretion and discermment while on said.premises where he and other small children
hebitually played and where he had a right to be, was atiracted to szid mechine
or dangerous insirumentality at the time and place zforesaid and that then and
there at sald time and place, the said Clarence Holmms ran said dangerous instr
mentality or machine against, upon or over the plaintiff and the plaintiff avers
that as a proximate result and consequence thereof, he was severaly irnjured int
_this towwit: he was mashed, bruised and cut about the body, arms, hands and legs:
his pelvis bone was mashed and broken; his bladder was punctured and ruptuded; he
had internal bleeding and internal injuries; he was not expected %o live; he suffered
and contimies to suffer great physical pain and mental anguish; he was confined to
a hospital for a long period of time; he required zimost constant atiention and
services by doclors, nusrses and medical atiendants for z number of days to save
his life, all as the proximate result and consegquence of the averred negligence

aforesaid and to his.great damage as set fopth.




ALVIN JOHNSON, JR., 2 minor, }
suing by his next friend and IN THE CIRCUIT COURT COF

father, Alvin Johnson, Sr., )
Plaintiff, ) BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA

vs. )
LAW SIDE. NO. 6234,

JOHN DILLON, ET AL., )

Defencdants. )

DEMURRER:

Come the Defendants in the above styled cause and demur to
the complaint of the Plaintiff, as last amended, and to each count
thereof, separately and severally, and as grounds for said de-
murrer, set forth and assigns the following:

1. That said Count does not state a cause of action.

2. No facts are alleged to show what duty, if any, was owed
by the Defendant, Clarence Holmes, to the Plaintiff.

3. The Count does not allege the circumstances of the alleg-
ed accident with sufficient clarity so as to allow the Defendants
to ascertain what they are called upon to defend.

4. No facts are alleged to show what duty, if any, was owed
by the Defendant, John Dillon, to the Plaintiff.

5. Said Count c¢oes not describe the place of the accident
with sufficient certainty.

6. The allegation that Plaintiff was playing on premises
where he was accustomed to playing is not sufficient to impute
knowledge of his presence to the Defendants, or to either of then.

7. Said Count does not allege that the Defendant, Clarence
Holmes, knew of the presence of the Plaintiff.

8. For aught it appears from the Count that the injury suf-
fered by Plaintiff occurred on the property of the Defendants, or
one of them.

9. The allegation that the Defendant, John Dillon, knew that
the said equipment was attractive to children is a conclusion of
the pleader.

i10. For aught that appears from saild Count, the Plaintiff was

2 trespasser at the time and place of the accident.




11. No facts are alleged which show that the Defendant, John

Dillon, knew of the presence of the Plaintiff.

12. That there is a misjoinder of parties defendant.

13. That said Count does not allege that the Defendant,
Clarence Holmes, was the agent, servant or employee of the said
John Dillon.

14. That said Count does not allege that the said Defendant
Clarence Holmes, was acting within the line and scope of his em-
ployment at the time of the said alleged accident.

15. Said Count does not describe the alleged dangerous
instrumentality.

16. The allegations that Clarence Holmes was'operating a
dangerous instrumentality” are vague and indefinite.

17. The allegations of said Count areinsufficient to invoke
the doctrine of an "attractive nuisance.”

18. For aught appears, the danger from the operations of
said dangerous instrumentality were obvious and apparent, even to
é child éf.fender yeérs. o

19. That said Count fails to allege any negligence on the
part of the Defendant, John Dillon.

20. That said Count fails to allege any negliigence on the
part of the Defendant, Clarence Holmes.

21. Said Count does not allege how the Plaintiff was attract
ed to said "dangerous instrumentality’.

22. No facts are alleged to show any duty of care of the
Defendant, Clarence Holmes, to the Plaintiff.

23. No facts are alleged to show any duty of care of the

Defendant, John Dillon, to the Plaintiff.

OWENS AND PATTON

7

t
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Atforneys for Deféndantszpf
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I, the undersigned, one of the Attorneys of Record for the
Defendants in the above styled cause, do hereby certify that I
have this day forwarded to Arthur C. Epperson, the Attormey of
Record for the Plaintiff in the within styled cause, a copy of the
foregoing demurrer by United States Mall, preperly addressed,

with postage prepaid, this 2 Zf_day_cfnJanuary,_l967.

oo B0 e 747




ALVIN JOHNSON, JR. a
minor, suing by his father
and next friend, ALVIN
JCHNSON, S3R.

Plaintiff

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF

BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA

JOHEN DILLON, FOLEY DAIRY,
JOBEN DILLON d/b/a FOLEY

DAIRY and PHYLLIS S. NESBIT
as Administratrix of the
Estate of CLARENCE HOLMES,
_Decessed.Jointly. & Severally..
' Defendzants

)
}
)
)
)
)
Vs, ) AT LAW
)
)
)
)
)
) AMENDED COMPLAINT

COUNT ONE

The plaintiff, a minor, who sues by his next friend and father
Alvin Johnson, Sr. claims of the defendants jointly and severally,
the sum of $20,000.00 as damages for that heretofore on to-wit: the
13th deay of Qctober, 1963, at approximateiy three P. M, 0'clock,
the pleintiff, a child eight vesrs of age at szid time, was on
premises where he was accustomed to play and where he had s right
to be, said premises being aspproximately one-half mile due East of
the Southeast corner of the City limits of Foley, Bzldwin County,
Alabama, in said County zand State, and that then and there on said
date and premises, the defendant or decedant Clarence Holmes while
operating a truck owned by the defendant John Dillon doing business
as Foley Dairy, negligently ran szid truck into, upon, over OT
against the plaintiff and by reason thereof and as the proximate
result and consequence therveof the plaintiff was severly injured in
this to-wit: he was mashed, bruised and cut about the body, arms
hands, an d legs, he had internal injuries and internzal hemorrhaging;:
his pelvis boune was brokern and mashed; his bladder was ruptured; he
was not expecied to live zand was hospitalized for 2 long period of time;
he suffered great physical pain and mental anguish and continues to
suffer great physical pzin and mental anguish; he was permanently in-
jured, all as the proximate result and consequence of the averred
negligeece aforesaid and to his great damage as claimed.

COUNT TWO

The plaintiff, a minor, who sues by his next friend and father,
Alvin Johnson, Sr. claims of the defendants jointly and severally
the sum of $20,000.00 as damages for that heretofore on to-wit: October
13, 1963 at appreximately Three P, M. O'clokc on peemises situated
spproximately one-half mile due East of the Scutheast cormer of the
City limits of Foley, Baldwin €ounty, Alabama in said County and State,
Clarence Holmes was operating a dangerous instrumentality or machine
belonging to the defendant Johr Dillon doing business as Foley Dairy
that was attractive to children below the age of discretion and
discernment by permission of the said JohmDillon who knew or should
have known that said machineryrwas a dangerouns instrumentality when
being operated; that the same was attractive to children; that the =
same would be operated by the said clarence Holmes on premises frequented
by children of tender years and below the age of discernrment who would
be attracted to the operation of szid machine and that nevertheless,
the said John Dillon negligently zllowed the szid Clareznce Holmes to
take said dangerous instrumentality or machine and operate the same
on said premises at said time and by reason thereof znd as & proximate
result and consequence thereof, the plaintiff, a child eight vears of
age st said time and below the age of discretion and discernment, while
on the s&id premises and where he and other small children habitually
plaved and where he had z right to be, was zttracted to said dangerous
instrumentality st the time and place aforesazid and that then and there
the said Clarence Holmes ran said dangerous instrumentglity or machine
against, upon or over the plaintiff and the plaintiff avers that as s
proximate consequence thereof, he was severly bruised and injured in

this to-wit: he was mashed, bruised and cut sbout the body, arms, hands




and legs, he had internal injuries add internal hemorrhaging; his
pelvis bone was mashed and broken; his bladder was ruptured; he

was not expected to live; he suffered and continues to suffer grest
physical pain and mental anguish; he was permanently injured; he

was confined to the hospital for a long period of time, all as the
proximate result and consequence of the averred negligence as sfore-
said and to his great damage as setforth.

COUNT THREE

The plaintiff, a minor, who sues by his next frieamd and father,
Alvin Jdohnson,~Sri¢laims of " the defednants jointly and severally
the sum of $20,000.00 as damages for that heretofore on to-wit: Cctober
13, 1963 a appreximately Three P, M. Q'clock on premises situvated
approximately one-half mile due East of the Southeast corner of the
City limits of Foley, Baldwin County, Alabama, in said County and
State, Clarence Holmes was operating & dangerous Iinstrumentslity or
machire belonging to John Dillon doing business as Foley Bairy, that
was attractive to children belcw the age of discretion and discernment
by permission of the said John Dillon on said premises known to the
said Clarence Holmes to be freguented by children of tender years and
below the age of discretion and discernment, when then and there, the
plaintiff, achild eight years of age at said time and below the age
of discernment and discretion and being upon property where he habitually
played and had a right to be was attracted to said operation of said
dangerous instrumentality ¢r machine and the said Clarence Holmes
negligently rans sasid dangerous instrumentz2lity or machine inte, upon
over or ggainst the plaintiff and by reason thereof and 2s the proximate
result and consequence thereof the plaintiff was severally injured in
this to-wit: he was mashed bruised anmd cut abcut the body, arms, hands
and legs; he had internal injuries snd internal hemorrhaging; his pelvis
bone was mashed and broken; his bladder was ruptured; he was not expected
te . live; he.suffered-and continues to suffer great physical pain and
mental znguish; he was permanently injured; he was confined to a hsspital
for a long period of time, all as the proximate result and consequence

of the averred negligence and to his great damage as aforesaid.
| Vi /%

Attornevy for the Piintiff
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ALVIN JOHNSON, JR., a minor,
suing by his next friend and
father, Alvin Johnson, Sr., IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
Plaintiff,
BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA
vVs.

JOEN DILLON, FOLEY DAIRY,
JOHN DILLON, d/b/a FOLEY
DAIRY and CLARENCE HOLMES,
jointly and severally,

LAW SIDE. NO. 6234.

Defendants.

e e R N . ™ WP W

DEMURRER:

Come the defendants in the above styled cause and demur to
the complaint of the plaintiff, as last amended, and to each count
thereof, separately and severally, and as grounds for said
demurrer, set forth and assign the following:

1. That said complaint does not state a cause of action.

2. No facts are alleged to show what duty, if any, was owed
by the defendant, Clarence Holmes, to the plaintiff.

5. The complaint does not allege the circumstances of the
alleged accident with sufficient clarity so as to allow the
defendants to ascertain what they are called upon to defend.

4. No facts are alleged to show what duty, if any, was owed
by the defendant, John Dillon, to the Plaintiff.

5. Said complaint does not allege the place of the accident
with sufficient certainty.

6. The allegation that plaintiff was playing on premises
where he was accustomed to playing is not sufficient to impute
knowledge of his presence to the defendants, or to either of them.

7. Said complaint does not allege that the defendant,
Clarence Holmes, knew or ought to have known, of the presence of
the plaintiff.

8. For that it affirmatively appears from said complaint
that a "dump truck" is not an attractive nuisance.

9. That it affirmatively appears from said complaint that

the danger from a "dump truck" being operated is obvious and patent.

oo B0 me 739




10. That it affirmatively appears from the complaint that
the operation of a 'dump truck™ is commonplace and cannot be said
to hold any special allurement for children.

11. That it does not appear from the complaint that the
injury suffered by plaintiff occurred on the property of the
defendants.

12. The allegation that the defendant, John Dillon, knew
that the said equipment was attractive to children is a conclusion
of the pleader.

13. For aught that appears from said complaint, the
plaintiff was a trespasser at the time and place of the accident.

14. No facts are alleged which show that the defendant, Johi
Dillon, knew or ought to have known, of the presence of the
plaintiff or any other children.

15. That c¢laimed damages of doctors' bills in the future is
not compensible.

16. That there is a misjoinder of parties defendant.

17. That the allegation that the "dump truck"” belonged to
John Dillon or Foley Dairy, is inconsistent, variant and con-
tradictory.

18. That the allegation that Clarence Holmes was the agent,
servant or employee of John Dillon, or Foley Dairy, is vague, in-
consistent and contradictory.

19. The allegation that the defendant, Clarence Holmes, was
acting individually or as the agent, servant or employee of John
Dillon, 1is vague, inconsistent and contradictory.

20. That said complaint does not allege that the defendant,
Clarence Holmes, was the agent, servant cr employee of the said
John Dillon.

21. That said complaint does not allege that the said
defendant, Clarence Holmes, was acting within the line and scope

of his employment at the time of the said alleged accident.

e *\
i e,
VPP, Céb(jl {0, (/ L

KM////g. Connor Owens, Jr.,
Attorney for Defendants.
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I, the undersigned, J. Connor Owens, Jr., the attorney of
record for the defendants in the above styled cause, do hereby
certify that I have this day forwarded to Arthur C. Epperson, the
attorney of record for the plaintiff in the within styled cause,
2 copy of the fore601nc demurrer by United States Mail, properly

addressed Wlth postage prepaid, this {5/ day of August, 1966.

/24//)//3/,/ @A;VM' 97
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Clarence Holmes, and suggests to this Court that the said

Defendant, Clarence Holmes, is now

Gulf Sheres, Alabama, om or zbout

the ZZInd day of August,

properly addressed, with postage prepaid, on this the 20th

1966.

January,

1

ALVIN JOHNSON, JR., )
2 minor, sulng by his next friend )
and father, Alvin Johnson, Sr., J IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
)
Plaintiff, )
) BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA
VS, )
] ) _
JOEN DILLON, FOLEY DAIRY, ) IN LAW NO. 6234,
JOHN DILLON 4/b/a Foley.-Dairy, . _..).
and CLARENCE HOLVES, jointly )
and severally, )
)
Defendants, )
Now comes J., Connor Owens, Jr., Attorney of Recoré for

deceased, having drowned at

o

55.

I, the undersigned J., Connoer Cwens, Jr,, dc hereby certiiy
that I have this day mailed a copy of the foregeing to Arthur
C. Epperscn, Atterney feor the Plaintiff in the above styled matter

day

{4
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ALVIN JCHNSON, JR. a
minor, suing by his
next friend and father
Alvin Johnson, Sre

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OCF

BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABANMA
Plaintiff
Vs, IN EQUITY
John Dillon, Foley D=ziry,
JOHN DILLON d/Wa Foley
Dairy and CLARENCE HCLMES
Jointly and severally

Number 6234

T e Mot Mo N W o Mo Mot W N et o N

Defendants
AMENDED COMPLAINT
CCGUNT ONE

The plaintiff, 2 minor, who sues by his next friend and
father, Alvin Johnson, Sr. claims of the defendnats jointly and
severally, the sum of $20,000,00 as damages for that heretofore
on to-wit: the 13th day of Octeber, 1963 st approximately three
P. Mo O'clock, the pleintiff, & child eight yvears of ‘zge at szid
time, was on premises where he was accustomed to play and where
he hed & right to be, s&id premises being zpproximately one-half
mile due East of the Southeast corner of the c¢city limits of Foley,
Baldwin County, Alabama, in said County and State and that then
and there on said date and premises, the defendant Clarence Holmes
wihile operating a dump truck owned by the defendant John Dillon
doing business as Foley Dairy, individuszlly or as servant, agent
or employee of the szid John Dillon doing business as Foley D3iry
while acting within the line and scope of his employment, negligently
ran said dump truck iante, upon, over or against the plaintiff and
by reason thereof and as the proximate result and conseguence
thereof the plaintiff{ was severly injured in this to-wit: he was
mashed, bruised and cut sbout the body, arms, hands and legs; he
had internal injuries and internal hemorrhaging; his pelvis bone
was broken; he was not expected to live; he suffered and continues
to suffer great physical pain and mental aanguish; he was permsnently
injured; he was confined to & hospitsl for a long period of time,
8ll as the proximate result and consequence of the averred negligence
eforessid,and to his great damage as claimed,

COUNT THC

The plaintiff, & minor, who sues by his next friend and father
4lvin Johnson, Sr. clzims of the defendants Jjointly and severally
the sum of $20,000.00 as damages for thnat heretofore on to-wit:
Getober 13, 1963 st epproximately three P, M. O'clock on premises
situsted spproximately one-half mile due Easst of the Southeast
corner of the city limits of the City of Feley, Bzldwin County, &la-
bama in said County and State, the defendant Clzrence Holimes was
operating 2 dangerous instrumentelity or machineybelonging to the
defendant John Dillon doing business as Foley Dsiry that was attractive
to children below the age of discretion snd discernment by permission
6f the-said John -Billon -who-knew or-should -have known thai said
dangerous machinery, the same being & dump truck, was attractive
to children below the age of discretion and discernment and that
the sa2id dangerous machinery would be opersted by the said Clarence
dolmes on said premises and further that said premises was frequented
by children of tender years and below the zge of discernement and
discretion who would be attracted to the said dump truck and its
operation on said premises and that nevertheless, the said John Dillon
nefjligently sllowed the said Claeence Holmes to take said dangerous
instrumentality or machinery and operate the same on said premises
8t said time 2nd by reason thereof and =s a proximate result and
consequence thereof the plaintiff, 2 child eight yezsrs of age at
said time and below the age of discretion 2nd discernment, while on
the said premises where he and other smallachildren habitually plizyed

''''' e B0 pe 133




was attracted to said dangerous machinery at the time and place
aforesaid and that then and there the said Clarence Holmes ran
s2id dump truck or machinery against, upon or over the plaintiff
snd the plaintiff avers that as 2 proximste consequence thereof,
he wss severly injured in this to-wit: he was cut, mashed znd
bruised sbout the body, arms, hands and legs; his pelvis bone

was broken; he suffered internal injuries and internsl hemorrhaging;
he nearly died and was not expected to live; he suffered and con-
tinues to suffer great physical pain and mental anguish; he was
permanently injured; he was confined to the hospital for a long)
period of time 21l to his dazmage as aforessid,

The plaintiff, 2 minor, who sues by his next friend and
father, Alvin . Johnson, Sr. claims of the deferdents jointly and
severally, the sum of $20,000,00 ss damages for that heretofore
on to-wit: CGctober 13, 1963, at approximately three P. K. ('clock
on premises situated approximately one-half mile due East of the
Southeast corner of the city limits of the City of Foley, Beldwin
County, Alabemz, in said County and State, the defendant {larence
Holmes wes operating 2 dengerous instrumentality or machine belong-
ing to the defendant John Dillon doing business as Foley Dairy
that was attractive to children below the age of discretion and
discernment by permission of the said John Dillon who knew of should
have known that said dangerous machineyr, the same being 2 dump
truck, was attractive to children below the age of discretion and
discernment and that the seaid dangerous machinery would be operated
by the szid Clarence Holmes on said premises snd further that said
premises was frequented by children of tender yezrs anc¢ below the
2ge of discretion and discerament who would be asttrescted to said
machine and its operation on ssid premises end that nevertheless,
the sgid John Dillon allowed the ssid Clarence Holmes to take said
dangerous mechinery and operate the same upocn said premises
‘3l vime eRd by reeson thereof @nd-as “zoproximate result and-con—
sequence therof, the plaintiff, 2 child eight yesrs of age at said
time &nd below the age of discretion and discernment, while on szaid
premises where he and otker smelllchildren habitually plsved, was
attracted to seid dsngerous machinery at the time aforesaid and
that then and there the seid Clarence Holmes did negligently run
said dangerous machine upon, agesinst or over the plaintiff and the
pleintiff avers by reason thereof and as the proximste result and
consequence he was severly injured in this to-wit: he was mashed,
bruised and cut about the body, arms, hends znd legs; his pelvis
bone was broken; he had internsl injuries and internzl hemorrhaging
he was not expected to live; he suffered znd coniinues to suffer
great physical pain and mental suffering; he was permanently injured;
he was confined to & hospital for a long period of time 211 to his

great demage as aforesaid.
L / / Dl it P Z e

Sttorney for thﬁ/@)ﬁintiff
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ALVIN JOHNSON, JR., a minor,
suing by his next friend and
father, Alvin Johnson, Sr.,
IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
Plaintiff,
Vs. BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAM!
JOHN DILLON, FOLEY DAIRY,
JOHN DILLON, d/b/a FOLEY
DAIRY and ~CLARENCE -HOLMES,
jointly and severally,

LAW SIDE. NO. 6234,

Defendants.

T S T N . A S

MOTION TO STRIKE:

Come now the Defendants in the zbove styled czuse and move
to strike the reinstatement granted to the Plaintiff, and
Defendants also move that the complaint of the Plaintiff be dis-
missed with prejudice for want of prosecutiom.

That on October 13, 1963, the injury occurred of which the
Plaintiff complains; that on October 13, 1964, the Plaintiff filed
this suit in the Circuit Court of Baldwin County, Alabama; that on
October 21, 1664, the Defendants filed z demurrer to the complaint
of the Plaintiff; that on April 22, 1965, this Court sustained the
demurrer of the Plaintiff; that on October 28, 1965, this Court
dismissed the suit of the Plaintiff for want of prosecution; that
on November 24, 1965, the suit of the Plaintiff was reinstated by
the Court on moticn of the Plaintiff.

The Defendants assign as grounds for striking the reinstate
ment of Plaintiff's cause and for dismissal with prejudice for
want of prosecution, the following, both separately and severally:

1. The Plaintiff has acted in such a dilitory fashion in
pursuing his cause as to leave the evidence stale and uncertzin.

2. The Plaintiff had sufficlent time to file an amended
complaint since the demurrer to the original complaint was sustain
ed and ought not be given leave to delay this cause an unreason-
able length of time.

J. CONNOR QWENS, JR.

By: \w&/\ & @ﬁfb’?\

Attorney tor Defendants.

40 60 2731




I, the undersigned Walter S, Patton, do hereby certify

that I have this day mailed a copy of the foregeing Motion to

Strike to Arthur Eppnerson, Attorney for the Plaintiff in the with-
in styled cause, through the United States mzil, properly address-

B B

ed, postage prepaild.




ALVIN JOHNSON, JR., a minor,
suing by his next friend and
fazther, Alvin Johnson, Sr., IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
Plaintiff,
BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA
VS.

JOHN DILLON, FOLEY DAIRY,
JOHN DILLCN, d/bB/a FCOLEY
DAIRY and CLARENCE HOLMES,
jointly and severally,

LAYW SIDE.

Defendants.

L S . U T e B T N -

DEMURRER:

Come the Defendants in the above stvlied cause and
demur to the Complaint of the Plaintiff and to each count thereof}
separately and severally, and as grounds for said demurrer, set
down and assign the following:

1. That sz2id Complaint does not state a cause of
acticn.

Z. No facts are alleged to show what duty, if any,
was owed by the Defendant, Clarence Holmes, to the Plaintiff,

3. The Complaint does not allege the circumstances of
the alleged accident with sufficient clarity so as to allow the
Defendants to ascertain what they are called upcn to defend.

4. DNo facts are alleged to show what duty, if any, was
owned by the Defendant, John Dilleon, to the Plaintiff.

5. Said Complaint does not allege the place of the
accident with sufficient certainty.

6. The allegation that Plaintiff was playing on
premises where he was accustomed teo playing is not sufficient to
impute knowledge of_his presence to the Defendants, or to either
of them.

7. Said Complaint does not allege that the Defendant,
Clarence Holmes, knew or ought to have known, of the presence of
the Plaintiff.

8. For that it affirmatively appears from said Com-

rlaint that a "dump truck" is not an attractive nulsance.
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9. That 1t affirmatively appears from said Complaint
that the danger from a "dump truck" being operated is obvious
and patent.

10. That it affirmatively appears from the Complaint
that the operation of 2z "dump truck' is commonplace and cannot
be said to hold any special allurement for children.

11. That it does not appear from the Complaint that
the injury suffered by Plaintiff occurred on the property of the
Defendants.

12, The allegation that the Defendant, John Dillon,
knew that said ecuipment was attractive to children is a con-
clusion of the plezder.

15. For aught that appears from said Complazint, the
Plaintiff was a trespasser at the time and place of the accident.

14. ©No facts are alleged which show that the Defend-
ant, John Dillon, knew or ought to have known, of the presence of
the Plaintiff cr any other children.

-5+ That claimed damages of doctors' bills in the
future is not compensible.

16. That there is a misjoinder of parties Defendant.

17. That the allegation that the "dump truck” belong-
ed te John Dillon or Foley Dairy, is inconsistent, variant and
contradictory.

18. That the zllegation that Clarence Hoimes was the
agent, servant or emplovee of John Dillon, or Foley Dairy, 1is
vague, inconsistent and contradictory.

19. The allegation that the Defendant, Clarence
Holmes, was acting individuelly or as the agent, servant or em-

vloyee of Jehn Dillen, is vague, inconsistent and contradictory.

// s )
,\ (f’ /‘[,_._)’,/;77(4_,;&/5 é//&f/ffé[ﬂ - \}(7 .

-~ J. Connor Owens, Jr,, ¢
" Attorney for Defendants.
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© - DEMURRER

ALVIN JOHNSON, JR., a minor,
suing by his next friend and
father, Alvin Johnson, 8r,

 Plaintiff,
- JOUN DILLON, TOLEY DAIRY,
~JOHUN DILLON, d/b/a FOLEY

" DAIRY and CLARENCE HOLMES,
o Jointly and severally,

Defendants.

- IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
~ BALDWIN.COUNTY, ALABAMA

LAY SIDE,

R

CONNO

EpsEER

’ DAHLBERG BUILDING

‘BAYy MINETTE, ALABAMA
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ALVIN JOHNSON, JR.

a minor, suing by his
next friend and father
Alvin Johnson, Sr.

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT CF

BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA
Plaintiff '
AT LAW
VS.

JOEN DILLON, FGLEY DAIRY,
JOEN DILLCN dba/ as FOLEY
DAIRY and CLARENCE HOLMES
Jointly and Severzlly,

Defendants Number

COUNT CONE

The plaintiff, a minor, who sues by his next friend and
father, Alvin Johnson, Sr. claims of the defendants jointly and
severally, the sum of $20,000.00 zas damages for that heretofore
on to--wit, the 13 th day of Gciober, 1963, the plaintiff was
3 minor eight years of age and on premises where he was accustomed
to play approximately one-haX mile East of the City limits of
Foley, in Baldwin County, Alabsma and on to-wit, said dey and
date st seid time and place the defendant Clarence Holmes,
individually or as servant, agent or employee of John Dillon or
Foley Daziry while acting wikhin the line or scope of his empbyment,
negligently ran & dump truck which was the property of John Dillon
or Foley Dairy, into, upon, against or over the plaintiff and by
reason thereof apd 2s the proximate result and consequence thereof
plaintiff was severly injured in this to-wit: he was mashed,
bruised and cut sbout the body, arms, hands and legs; his pelvis
bone was broke: he had internal injuries and internal hemmoraging;
he nearly died and was not expected to live; he suffered and
continues to suffer great physical pain and mental anguish; he
was confined to & hospital for a long period of time all to his
great damsge as a2foressid.

COUNT TWO

The plaintiff, 3 minor, wl sues by his next friend and father
Alvin Johnson, Sr., claims of the defendants jointly and severally
the sum of $20,000.00 as damages for that heretofore on to-wit the
13th day of Cctober, 1963, the plaintiff was 2 miner eight years of
age and below the age of descretion and was on premsises where
he was z2ccustomed to play approximately one-half mile East of the
City limits of Foley, in Baldwin County, Alabame and on to-wit, said
day 2nd date as said time and place Clarence Holmes was operating
machinery or equipment belonging to Hohn Dillon or Foley DAiry that
was attractive to children below the age of discernment and discretion
by permission of the owner of said machinery or- equipment; that the
s2id owner of said equipment or machinery knew that said equipment
0f machinery being z dump truck was attractive to children below
the age of discretion and was inheirently dangerous to such children
and that said owner well knew that said equipment of machinery would
be used and operated on premises habitually frequented by children
below the age of descretion and that would be azttracted to said
machinery or equipmentthat said owner of said equipment of machinery
nevertheless negligently aliowed the said Clarence Holmes to take
said machinery or equipment and operate it at said time and place
and that by reason thereof and as s proximate result and consequence
thereof, the pladntiff was attracted to ssid equipment or machinery
at said time and place aforesaid and that then and there the said
Clarence Holmes did run said machinery or equipment into, upon or
over the plaintiff snd by reason thereof snd as the proximate result
and consequence thereof plaintiff was injured in this to~-wit:

£ VoL ﬁ% PAGE ?26




he was cut, mashed and bruised about the body, arms, ahnds and
legs; his pelvis bone was broke; he had internal injuries and
internal hemmorzging; he nearly died and was not expected to
live; he suffered and contiunes to suffer great physical gszin
and mental anguish; he was confined to the hospital for a

long period of time; he was permenently injured and will
suffer physical pain and physical inpairment in the future all
to his great damage 3as aforesaid,

Attorney Tor the/BAaintiff

Defendants reside
East of Foley, Ala.
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SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT MOORE PRINTING COMPANY - BAY MINETTE., ALA.

Circunit Couri, Baldwin County

The State of Alabama,

Baldwin County.
_______________________ THERM, 19___.

TO ANY SHERIFF OF THE STATE OF ALABAMA

You Are Commanded to Summon Johm Dilion,. Folev, Ala. and Clarence Holmes,

Foley, Als.

to appear and plead, answer or demur, within thirty days from the sérvice hereof, to the complaint filed in

the Cirenit Court of Baldwin County, State of Alabama, at Bay Minette, against __John_Dillon, ___

BY —mmen Alvin Johnson__Jx. by his next_friend and father, Alvin Johnson
___________________________________________________________________________________ , Plaintiff ...
Witness ni_v hand this__________ }::3_‘!:_}_1 _____ day of____?;(.:_:u_()_ %EJ;: ___________ 19_63?_
< , ,
_______ pi.%f;f;:%:;i&lﬁ%:&-----, Clerk

e
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S?AFE @§ ALAB AMA _ o Dgfen&ant lives at

Baldwin County N
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Dloony T SNohwes aJSm:
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Plaintiffs
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Defendants _ B
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